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Malave, Erin

From: susan.barch@akerman.com

Sent:  Monday, October 11, 2010 10:26 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: gloria.herrman@akerman.com

Subject: Kelso 1309, LLC - Doc #L.10000100332

To whom it may concern: <~ T

For the above company, please change the email address for future notifications to the following:

seabreeze39@msn.com.
Thanks.

Susan P. Barch CP, FRP

Certified Paralegal, Florida Registered Paralegal

Akerman Senterfitt | 420 South Crange Avenue | Suite 1200 | Orlando, FL 32801
Dir; 407.419.8569 | Main: 407.423.4000 | Fax: 407.254.4269
Susan.Barch@akerman.com

Akerman

BOCA RATON @ DALLAS o DENVER o FT. LAUDERDALE @ JACKSOMVILLE o LAS VEQAS ¢ LOB ANQELES & MADISON » MIAMI
NEW YORK & PALM BEACH ¢ ORLANDO @ TALLAHASSEE o TAMPA o TYSONS CORNKER ® WASHINQTON, D.C. ¢ WEST PALM BEAGH

CONFIOENTIALITY NQTE Tha informalion containad in this transmiasion may be privilages end confidental information, and is intended only for tha use of the individual or
entity ramed above If the readar of this message is not the intended racipient, you are hereby natified that any disaemiration, distnbution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited If you have received this transmission in error, please immadiately reply to the sender that you have received his communication :n error and than delete it
Thanrk yau

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE" To comply with U $. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required fo advise you that, unisss expressly stated otherwise, any U.S
tederal tax advice contained in this transmtial, 18 not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpase of (i} avording penalties under the U S
Internel Revenue Coda, or (i) promating, markating or recommending to ancther party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.
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